History of Millard:

Millard was platted in 1870 by Canadian Ezra Millard. Ezra Millard and his family originally moved to Iowa from Canada. Ezra and his brother Joseph then moved to Omaha in 1856, and they established the land office of Barrows, Millard and Company. Situated twelve miles from Omaha, Millard was officially incorporated a town on September 26, 1885. A post office was established in Millard in 1873, and remained in operation until it was discontinued in 1967. In 1971 Millard was officially annexed by city of Omaha and is a suburban area located in the southwest section of the city.

Scope and Content Note:

This collection consists of records that were maintained by the Clerk’s office for Town of Millard office of: 1) Treasurer’s Account Book, one volume, April 1885-May1945, consisting of expenditures, reimbursements, and tax collections including Liquor Licenses, Dog Tax, Shooting Gallery Taxes; 2) Misc. correspondence and annual treasurer statements, total of 9 folders, ca. 1922-1947

SUBGROUP ONE

SERIES ONE

Volume One: Account Book, April 1885 thru May 1945

Box One: Misc. Correspondence, Reports, and Treasurer Annual Statements
Folder 1, League of Nebraska Municipalities, Sept. 1942
Folder 2, Municipal Fire Hose Apparatus and Supplies Co., Kearney, Nebr., March 1946
Brochures (Ads) for Fire Truck (Bayard, Nebr.) and Fire Truck (Oxford, Nebr.)
Folder 3, Nebraska Power Company (Omaha), Millard Street Lights and Millard Pump, April 17, 1946
Folder 4, Millard Treasurer, Annual Statements, May 1933 thru May 1945
Folder 5, Taxes Collected, May 1935 thru May 1936: Beer & Liquor Licenses, Tobacco Licenses; Occupation Tax; Poll Tax; Dog Tax; Water Rentals
Folder 6, Fire Insurance Companies, Occupation Tax, ca. 1922?
Folder 7, Election-Sample Ballot, Millard Prec., Nov. 6, 1934
Folder 8, Election-Pay Roll of Election Officials and Summary of Votes Cast, April 1947
Folder 9, War Production Board, Public Utilities Service and Regulations, July 21, 1942 and Feb. 26, 1944